6/12/24, 8:26 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

221)5,3;0 Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

1 message

Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@martinmarietta.com> Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 12:09 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Hi Nikie,

Thank you for the message.

| am free anytime on Tuesday May 14t or Thursday May 161" for a site inspection. | am checking if the plant manager is
available those days, she should be.

Below is the updated groundwater chart. MW-2, MW-3 and MW-4 are adjacent to the creek and MW-1 is further west
(away) from the creek.

We will get this addressed, I'll let you know how shortly.

Joel
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6/12/24, 8:26 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

EXTERNAL SENDER - PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

Hi Joel.

| received a call from Adams County today. A neighbor called them about water in the Bennett Pit since last spring. I'd like
to schedule an inspection of the site during the week of May 13. Are you still the person overseeing this site or should |
contact someone else to schedule the inspection?

In the meantime, could someone please check the site and send me an update on the mining activities and how water is
being managed? | know you are monitoring groundwater levels at the site, but this site is not approved for mining into and
exposing groundwater.

Let me know what you find out or if | should talk to someone else at Martin Marietta.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
E Wz

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov
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